From:Planning.Help

Sent:Tue, 15 Dec 2015 11:53:41 +0000

To:Rand, Chris;planning.technical

Subject:FW: F.A.O. CHRIS RAND - DC/15/2151/0UT - Great Wilsey Park Wilsey Road Little Wratting
Suffolk

From: Kate Batt [mailto:Kate.Batt@suffolk.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 December 2015 11:46

To: Planning.Help

Subject: F.A.O. CHRIS RAND - DC/15/2151/0UT - Great Wilsey Park Wilsey Road Little Wratting Suffolk

Dear Chris,
RE: DC/15/2151/0UT - Great Wilsey Park Wilsey Road Little Wratting Suffolk

Outline Application (Means of Access to be considered) - Residential development of up to
2,500 units (within use classes C2/C3); two primary schools; two local centres including retail,
community and employment uses (with use classes A1/A2/A3/A4/A5, B1 and D1/D2; open
space; landscaping and associated infrastructure

Thank you for consulting SCCAS on the above application. | am writing to you at this time to inform you
that | will be commenting on the archaeological implications of the proposed development. The
documents submitted with the application do not provide sufficient information on the impact on the
historic environment to determine the application. However, there is currently an archaeological
evaluation of the proposed development site underway, commissioned by the applicant. Once this work
is completed and reported upon, | will provide a formal response.

Kind regards, Kate
Kate Batt (BSc hons)

Senior Archaeology Officer

Archaeology Unit,
6 The Churchyard,
Bury St Edmunds,

SUFFOLK, IP33 1RX

Tel: 01284 741227


mailto:Kate.Batt@suffolk.gov.uk

Website: http://www.suffolk.gov.uk/culture-heritage-and-leisure/suffolk-archaeological-service/

Heritage Explorer: https://heritage.suffolk.gov.uk/

Heritage Gateway: http://www.heritagegateway.org.uk/Gateway/
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